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Global crisis has affecting just about the whole world including Indonesia.
Indonesia is being pressured by the power of this crisis since the end of
2008. However, the experience of facing the 1997 crisis has made a strong
economic foundation perform by 6% national growth which relatively
better compare to other ASEAN countries.
Generally, 2008 economic indicators are sufficient, even though the
industrial growth is slow down in several sectors since the third quarter
whilst some are increasing. Under the economic crisis difficulties, the
industrial growth has achieved 4.05% in 2008. The non oil-and-gas
manufacture industry contributes approximately 22.51% to the national
GDP. Overall, in the last five years, the national industrial structure has
become strengthening and the contribution of industrial sector to the GDP
and national economic has lead the non industrial sectors quantitatively.
In addition, the advance of industrial sector quality has provide a great role to the national economic,
showed by a large tax contribution compare to other sectors. Furthermore, the progresses of downstream
industries are capable to make additional value added to the national natural resources, and the distribution
of industries development is more equal in more regions.
Industrial sector is one of main pillar in national economic development which is not only supply the value
added, employment and national income but also capable of bring Indonesia to a modernized nation and
to achieve the national competitiveness.
With all of stakeholders support, we are hope the industrial sector will provide an enhance contribution to
the national development.

FAHMI IDRIS
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Indonesia’s coastline totals 54,716 kilometers on the
Indian Ocean, Strait of Malacca, South China Sea, Java
Sea, Sulawesi Sea, Maluku Sea, Pacific Ocean, Arafura
Sea, Timor Sea and other smaller seas.

I

ndonesia is the largest archipelago in the world. With more than
17,508 islands, Stretching along 3,977 miles between the Indian
Ocean and the Pacific Ocean, Indonesia has a total area of 1.9
million square miles including the ocean waters. Situated between
6 degrees northern latitude and 11 degrees southern latitude and
spreading from 97 degrees to 141 degrees eastern longitude and it is
located between 2 oceans, the Indian and the Pacific and two continents
– Asia and Australia/Oceania. This strategic position greatly influences
the national culture, social, politics and economy.
Indonesia is a Southeast Asian country home to more than 250 ethnic
groups and thus has great cultural diversity. More than 245 million
people inhabit the islands, making it the fourth most populous country
in the world. Although one can find all major religions in the country,
most of the inhabitants (88%) are Muslim and as such, Islamic views
have a strong influence on state policy.
Islam is the major religion of 85.2% of the population, designating
Indonesia as the largest Moslem country in the world. The remaining
population consists of Protestants (8.9%); Catholics (3%); Hindus (1.8%);
Buddhists (0.8%) and other religion (0.3%).
Many Indonesians speak their ethnic language as their mother tongue.
However, the Indonesian language or Bahasa Indonesia is the official
language and it is taught at all schools and most Indonesians are
proficient in using the language for communication.
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MAIN ECONOMIC INDICATORS
NO

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

Economic Growth (%)

5.0

5.7

5.5

6.3

6.2

- Non Oil and Gas

6.0

6.6

6.1

6.9

6.8

2

Inflation (%)

6.4

17.1

6.6

6.7

11.1

3

SBI Rate (3 month)

7.43

12.75

9.75

8.0

9.3

4

Exchange Rate (Rp/US$)

8,940.0

9,713.0

9,050.0

9,130.0

9,691.0

5

External Sector
- Exchange Asset (USD billion)

36.3

34.7

42.6

56.9

50.0

- Current Transaction (% of GDP)

1.2

0.1

2.7

2.6

0.9

6

State Budgeting Deficit (% of GDP)

1.3

0.5

0.9

1.2

0.1

7

Government Debt (% of GDP)

55.5

46.5

39.2

35.5

33.3

8

Foreign Government Debt
- % of GDP

53.8

46.5

35.2

32.7

30.4

- Debt Service Ratio (% of Export)

27.1

17.3

24.8

21.5

17.5

9

Unemployment Rate (%)

9.9

11.2

10.3

9.1

8.3

10

Poverty Rate (%)

16.7

16.0

17.8

16.6

15.4

1

ECONOMIC INDICATORS

Source:
Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs Republic of Indonesia

GDP (2007): $433 billion; (2008 est.): $511 billion.
Per capita income (2007): US$1,942; (2008): US$2,271
Natural resources (11.0% of GDP): Oil and gas, bauxite, silver, tin, copper, gold, coal.
Agriculture (14.4% of GDP): Products--timber, rubber, rice, palm oil, coffee. Land--17% cultivated.
Manufacturing (27.9% of GDP): Textiles and Textile Product, footwear, electronic goods, furniture, paper products.

Trade:

Exports (2008)--$137.02 billion including oil, natural gas, crude palm oil, coal, appliances, textiles, and
rubber. Major export partners--Japan, U.S., Singapore, China, Republic of Korea, India and Malaysia.
Imports (2008)--$129.20 billion including oil and fuel, food, chemicals, capital goods, consumer goods, iron
and steel. Major import partners--Singapore, China, Japan.
Source:
Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs Republic of Indonesia
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Countries which specialized in capital goods production—
such as Japan, Germany, Taiwan, China, and the United
States—have been most adversely affected by the
downturn in investment spending.

High-Income Countries Fall Into Deep Recession

T

he global characteristic of the recession has carried a dramatic impact on economic
performance among high-income countries. Until mid-2008 the slowing of OECD domestic
demand was partially offset by continued strong growth in exports of capital- and higher-tech
products, supplying the investment that underpinned fast growth in the developing countries.
Conditions have now reversed, as the collapse of high-income exports is reinforcing contraction in
domestic demand in high-income countries. The tight global links between trade in manufactured
products and the capital expenditures needed to support economic activity have now transformed into
a vicious circle.
Countries specialized in capital goods production—such as Japan, Germany, Taiwan, China, and the
United States—have been most adversely affected by the downturn in investment spending. The
declines are extraordinary especially in Asia.
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Developing Countries are being Hardly Hit by Financial Crisis.
The declining of economic growth in lowand middle income countries aggregately
is expected to match the deceleration in
high-income countries. The developing
world is anticipated to see growth fall from
5.8 percent in 2008 to 2.1 % in 2009, which
showed a drop of 3.7 percentage points. This
is similar to the reduction in high-income
economies. This highly synchronous growth
collapse cannot be solely explained by
trade linkages; however it is illustrates that
developing countries have been directly hit
in their domestic economies. The reversal
of capital flows, collapse in stock markets, and in general the weakening in financing conditions have
brought investment growth into a wedged, whilst some are sharply declining. (Source: World Bank.
Notes: a: GDP in 2000 constant dollars, 2000 prices and market exchange rates.)
According to the World Bank, the spread of global economic crisis is trapped more than 53 million
people in poverty in developing countries this year. In 2008, 130-155 million people were driven into
poverty by the rising of food and fuel prices.
This condition leads to above 1.5 billion
people live with income less than US$2 a
day. The World Bank also estimates that
developing countries will be dealing
with a financing gap of $270-$700
billion depend on their severity, the
strength and timing of policy responses.
Developing countries are likely to face
higher spreads, and lower capital flows
compare to the last 7-8 years, which
potentially leading to a weak investment
and slow growth.
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Entering year 2009, Indonesia, like most countries in the
world, could not avoid the global financial crisis. Until the third
quarter of 2008, the national economy performed a healthy
growth. The condition changed in the last quarter of 2008.
The global crisis began to bite.

T

he economy, therefore, grew only 6.1% in the whole year. However, Indonesia is much better than other
neighbor countries. In 2008, a number of industrialized and developing countries were already beset by
liquidity problems and the rise of primary commodities prices. Indonesia also hurt by the global economic
slowdown but the country was blessed by a sharp increase of its main export commodities prices.

The global financial crisis did not immediately hit the national financial sector since no Indonesian bank was dragged
into the sludge of the U.S. subprime mortgages crisis which triggered the global financial storms. In 2008, the
Indonesian people still enjoyed low interest rate, when Bank Indonesia cut BI Rate to 8%. The benchmark interest rate
rose only after the prices of crude oil increase which consequently made a slowdown in the consumption sector.
The impact of the global financial crisis in the third quarter of 2008
was marked with liquidity problem and an increase in the BI Rate
to restrain the inflation driven by the escalating of oil fuel price in
early 2008. Economic growth also experienced a reversal when the
prices of primary commodities fell which go behind the downtrend
in the oil prices. The fear of economic recession produces a low
demand in a number of the national export commodities. Exports
began to lose part of its role as the driving motor for the national
economic growth.
Manufacturing industries with export oriented such as textile,
shoes, and electronic industries began to slowdown and cut jobs
on falling sales.
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In 2009, the national economy will face heavy challenges. In 2008, the national economic indicators reflected a
healthy growth. National economy grew 6.1%, inflation was well under control at 11.06%, lower than the target of
11.4% set by Bank Indonesia. Deflation in the last two months of 2008, helped to offset high inflation rate in previous
months. Deflation in December was noteworthy as normal inflation higher ahead of yearend.
From a regional perspective, the Indonesian economy is performing well. Table 2 presents the progress in a range of
economic indicators in selected Asian countries following the 1998 economic crisis. Indonesia has charted one of the
best growth rates in Asia, particularly during the 2005-2008 periods. Macroeconomic risks have also been brought
under a greater control. The most important challenge confronting Indonesia is the restrain inflation to be equal with
other countries in the region.

Progress by Asian Countries since 1997/1998 Economic Crisis (% or % of GDP for External Debt)
Economic Growth
1997-04 2005-07

Inflation

External Debt

Unemployment

2008

1998

2008

2002

2008

2000

2008

Indonesia

1.5

5.8

6.2

58.4

11.0

64.9

30.7

8.3

8.3

Thailand

5.0

5.0

4.5

8.1

3.0

48.8

29.9

2.4

1.4

Malaysia

5.6

6.0

5.7

5.2

4.3

48.4

31.3

3.5

3.3

Philippines

5.9

4.8

2.7

9.3

4.5

69.8

45.4

11.2

7.3

South Korea

6.1

5.0

4.1

7.7

3.0

25.8

39.4

4.4

3.5

Sources: IMF, International Financial Statistics

Almost all observers agree that the country will face a heavier difficulties in 2009, however the prospects are much
better compare to the regional crisis a decade ago.

16

facts & figures 2009

Overview of Indonesia’s economy, 2008
Despite global financial crisis, the national GDP grew fairly strong though not as
strong as in 2007. Until the third quarter of 2008, the GDP expanded 6.1% year-onyear, down from 6.32% in 2007.
The global economic slowdown was a result of the U.S. subprime mortgage crisis
and the increase of crude oil prices, reduce the speed of the national export growth.
Almost all sectors, particularly the government consumption sector that grew
16.87% had a fairly strong contribution to the GDP expansion in 2008. In 2007,
the government consumption grew only 3.89%. This reflected the government’s
determination to speed up the expenditure of state budget fund both for the routine
and development spending.
Export growth was relatively high as the consequences the rise of major export
commodities prices such as palm oil, coal, rubber and cacao, tin, nickel, etc, at least
until end of 2008.
The consumption sector and exports has been the main driven of the national GDP.
The government consumption, which is also a major contributor to the GDP, is
predicted to decline with the global economic slowdown.

Inflation in 2008 put under control
In December, national deflation recorded at 0.04% after a cut in the prices of oil fuels
in the previous month was brought the national inflation to 11.06% for the whole of
2008 below the target of 11.4% set earlier by the government.
The declination of prices was indicated by the smaller price index in the sector of
transport, communication and financial service which 2.74% contributed to the
deflation. Meanwhile, the escalation of prices were recorded in the price index by
0.57% in the food sector, 0.52% in the manufactured food, beverages, cigarette and
tobacco; by 0.52% in the housing, drinking water, electricity and gas and fuel sector,
by 1.13% in the clothing sector, by 0.212% in the health sector and 0.16% in the
education, recreation and sport sector.
After the climax in June, 2008 inflation began to decrease and in the last three
months of 2008, the monthly inflation rates were below those in 2007. Meanwhile,
Bank Indonesia began to cut its benchmark interest rate (BI Rate) from 9.5% in
November to 9.25% in early December and to 8.75% early January, 2009.

facts & figures 2009
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Economic Challenges in 2009

T

he global financial crisis has hurt the national financial and export sectors. Since the early of 2008 the crisis
gave an effect marked by the depreciation of rupiah, the shrinking of composite price index as a result of
withdrawals of foreign investment from share and bond markets. As a result, domestic economy turns out
to have a tight liquidity, high inflation, higher business risks and larger cost of money.

Meanwhile, the impact of the global financial crisis on the real sector is marked by falling exports especially to
traditional markets including the United States and Japan and he European Union. The decreasing of exports causing
a big blow to the manufacture sector and lead to mass lie off.
The domestic market also has been sharply weakened with the decline of public purchasing power as a result of rising
inflation and interest rate. Competition on the domestic market is become tighter. The country is still looking for the
right panacea to stand facing all problems in 2009.

facts & figures 2009
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THE OPTIMISM: World Economic Outlook 2009
The 2009 World Bank’s calculation assumes that the prospects will remain depressing for the global economy. The
economy would grow at a snail’s pace. Meanwhile global trade will collapse for the first time in 26 years.
The World Bank in “Global Economic Prospects” published the world economic growth target to only 0.9% in 2009
and the global trade will decline at 2.1% which also means the first contraction since 1982. (December, 2008)
Credit crisis will be striking the rich and poor countries globally, moreover the developing economies will expand only
at 4.5% and rich countries will suffer a contraction of 0.1% in 2009. Before the crisis begun in June, the World Bank
predicted the rich countries would grow at 3% and developing countries at 6.4%.
In the first week of November 2008, three different institutions which are IMF, The Director General of Economic and
Financial Affairs of the European Commission, and the Fitch Ratings Institution, issued an approximate prediction:
the world economy will decline in 2009. The European Commission predicted the world economy would drop from
3.75% in 2008 to 2.25% in 2009 – it is a sharp fall from the average growth rate of 5% in 2004-2007. IMF predicted
the world economy would increase 2.2% in 2009 or 0.7 percentage point lower than the previous prediction released
in its report World Economic Outlook October 2008.
Meanwhile, Fitch Ratings has a conservative prediction, growth rate only 0.9% or the lowest since the early of 1990s,
and far below the average growth rate which is 3.5% annually in the past five years.
Based on the World Bank prediction, Indonesia’s economy will grow only by 4.4% in 2009 and will recover with an
annual growth 6% in 2010. Thailand is predicted to score growth of 3.6% in 2009.
Many observers predicted the condition will be normal in 2010.

Indonesia’s economic prospects 2009
The national economy suffered a setback in 2008 especially in the last quarter marked by a slow growth showed by
value of export. However, national economy has a good foundation to face a worse condition in 2009.
Unlike other Asian major counties like Malaysia and Singapore, Indonesia’s GDP does not depend on exports as much
as the neighboring countries. Therefore, a falling off in exports will not cause evaporation of national manufacturing
sector. Indonesia has a large market to absorb domestic product. In this kind of situation, it is hardly to absorb the
whole production; however the producers will get the adjustment time.
Indonesia’s economic growth still depends on household consumption as growth. The household purchasing power
has declined although in the past two months the prices begun to decline to follow a cut in the fuel and basic needs
prices. Moreover, Bank Indonesia has cut the BI Rate from 9.5% in November to 8.75% early January. Therefore, the
rate of consumptions credit optimistically will be slashed decline to 8.5% thus the public consumptions will be rising.
Capital inflow has also begun increase causing the stabilization of rupiah to which is now stable at 10,500 - 11,000
per U.S. dollar. The stability will allow the market players to make preparation in facing the challenges in 2009.

20
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Fiscal stimulus
Even though the inflation has been under control and the BI Rate has
been cut to near pre crisis level of 8.75%, yet the economic development
would still face stumbling block with tight liquidity. The loans and credits
are not easily given by the banks. Large banks especially state banks hold
large excess liquidity. Fear of worse economic condition and the trauma
of devastating non performing credits make large banks more cautious
in extending loans including to small banks facing liquidity problem. As
a result small banks raised their interest rates on deposit to attract public
funds. Therefore, banks would not be expected to immediately follow the
lead taken by the central bank.
In order to improve the banking liquidity, a fiscal stimulus would be needed
from the government. Toward the end of 2008, President Susilo Bambang
Yudhoyono said the government was preparing a fiscal stimulus package
on top of the 2009 state budget with fund partly to derive from unspent
budget in 2008.
Finance Minister Sri Mulyani Indrawati said the government announced the
sectors entitled to fiscal incentives which will be in the form of exemption
of value added tax and import duties. The priority sector would be given
to those that would create new jobs. The government has announced that
the economic stimulus would be increased from Rp12.5 trillion set earlier
to Rp50.5 trillion with additional fund from unspent budget in 2008.
President Susilo Bambang Yudhoyono said in a bid to create employment,
the government will boost development of infrastructure projects of the
public works ministry, communications ministry , public housing ministry, energy and mineral resource ministry and
the agriculture ministry.
The fiscal stimulus is expected to improve liquidity in the financial sector to help the business sector in facing the
challenges in 2009. The government has to take over the leading role of driving the economic growth toward recovery.
Earlier the business sector with strong export growth and domestic consumption was able to maintain the role. Now
the two sectors have weakened and out of steam that the economy has to rely more on the government sector. If the
government could play its role effectively the country’s economy is expected to expand by more than 4.4% as predicted
by the World Bank.
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Economy globalization era with the fast growing
of technology has tight impact towards business
competition and environment changes.

The development direction of the national industry development refers to the agenda and priority of national
Development of United Indonesia Cabinet in the National Middle Term Development Plan (RPJMN) year 2004 – 2009
(Presidential Decree No. 7 Year 2005), i.e.,
(1) Realizing a Safe and Peaceful Indonesia,
(2) Realizing a Fair and Democratic Indonesia, and
(3) Realizing a More Prosperous Indonesia, especially the industry development direction as specified in Chapter 18
of the RPJMN on Improvement of Industry’s Competitiveness.
In addition to that, industry development must observe the constitution’s mandate on nation’s development by
holding the principles to guarantee the fulfillment of economy, social, technology and security aspirations in order to
maintain the nation’s existence, people’s welfare and future generation.
In the long run, industry development must be able:
a. To give concrete contribution towards increasing a fair and balance welfare to the people;
b. To build a national cultural character that is favorable for the industrialization process toward realizing a modern
society while still holding on to national values.
c. To become the vehicle to increase the nations’ innovation and businessmen capabilities in industry technology and
management sector as the forefront in establishing the national industry’s competitiveness in facing globalization/
liberalization era of the world economy.
d. To support the establishment of national capability for self defense towards securing the nation’s existence and
well being, and to support the creation of people’s secure feeling.
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All of these aspects would support national integrity and reputation establishment in the world’s politics and
international cooperation. Referring to that mandate, the industry sector development shall be based on the following
Development Principles:
a) Sustainable development and preservation of environment;
b) Optimum use of national resources Optimizing making efficient use of national resources available in the
country;
c) Self-sustainability in terms of decreasing the strategic dependence on external powers;
d) Fairness in business role, treatment and opportunity as well as in taking the business proceeds;
e) Give priority to people’s initiative and participation in support of people-interest oriented economic activities;
f) Cooperation and synergy among national stakeholders in dealing with global competition;
g) Giving priority to national interest and benefit upon sector and regional interest;
h) A mutually benefiting global economic partnership without compromising national interest and sovereignty;
i) Efficient and productive use of resources to gain the utmost benefits of development;
j) Competence, professionalism and the spirit of competing and reform.

24
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Vision and Mission
The long-term vision of national industry development is Indonesia to become “a strong industrial nation in the
world”, with a linking vision:

“In the year 2020 Indonesia shall become a New Industrial Developed Country”. It means in
that year the National industry capability is recognized by the international community as
the structural basis for the future’s strong modern economy as well as a vehicle for a peopleoriented economy.”
To realize this vision, the industry sector must carry its missions, as follows:
• To become the medium to fulfill the people’s living needs;
• To become the dynamist for the national economic development;
• To become the multiplier to productive business activities in the real sector for the people;
• To become the medium to improve national technology capability;
• To become the medium to drive modernization of live hood and cultural perception of the people;
• To become one of the important supporting pillars for the country’s defense and for the establishment of the
people’s security;
• To become the mainstay for the continuous industry development through development and management of
renewable raw materials.
To execute them, the missions of the agency in charge of developing are:
• To become the people’s motivator in conducting production business activities in the manufacture industry, which
inherit a high economic value with high competitiveness and making the most out of national basic sources;
• To prioritize the marketing of domestic primary products (products classified as industrial raw materials) to fulfill
the demand on raw materials for the domestic manufacture industries so that they can generate more added
values and create new jobs;
• To become the mainstay for the continuous industry development through optimum development and management
of natural resource and exploitation of renewable raw materials to ensure a self sustained future generation;
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Objectives
The objectives of the industry sector development in the long-term developments are as follows:
1. A strong industry with sustainable competitiveness to become world-class industry, supported by strong basis of
science and technology including nanotechnology, ICT and biotechnology;
2. A Strong manufacture industry structure, including a form cooperation network between small and medium
industries (IKM) and large industries;
3. A balanced contribution from IKM and large industries to the Gross Domestic Production (GDP);
4. Well-distributed industries in all parts of Indonesia based on the potential and support capabilities of each
region.
The targeted industrial growth target in the period of 2010 – 2025 is estimated above 10% per year where in this rate
the industry’s role towards Indonesia’s GDP could increase significantly.

Policy Direction
The policy is directed to answer the globalization challenges of the world economy and to anticipate drastic
developments changes of the environment. International competitiveness is a new perspective to all countries in
the world, and so the focus of future industry development strategy to develop sustainable competitiveness of the
manufacture industry in the international market.
Optimizing all efforts to exploit the country’s resource potentials and the capability to exploit every opportunity on
hand, from inside and outside, must be done to develop a sustainable competitiveness. The essence of sustainable
competitiveness lies on the efforts to drive and organize all productive resource potentials to produce cheaper, better,
and easier to find innovative products in fulfilling the market’s demands and needs.
The future manufacture industry development strategy takes into account the current and ongoing thoughts – to
develop industries by adopting cluster approach to achieve collective competitiveness of industries.
Proper and feasible cluster formats are sought for by the present entrepreneurs to adopt the industrial development
concept. Emphasis is put on establishing network to maximize collective competitiveness.
This group approach is taken as complement to individual approach to encourage indigenous innovation of products
and technology. However, this does not overlook the importance of beneficial global cooperation without having to
sacrifice national interest.
Future industries are industries with high competitiveness, based on not only to Indonesia’s large potentials (vast
area, large population number and natural resources availability), but also on capability or creativity, skills and human
resource professionalism.
Based on the process above, it is hoped the industry structure will become national economy’s main driver and
the backbone of the future national economic resilience, making the economy more competitive and strong in the
international market.

26
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Future industries including: (a) agro-based industry; (b) transportation industry; (c) Information technology and
telecommunication equipment industry are the ones to be developed. This industrial group is considered more
sustainable because it relies on knowledge and skilled labor- renewable natural resources and technological mastery.
Future industrial development would need support from related sector in terms of:
a) developing a comfortable and conducive business environment and development of innovation capability;
b) strengthening the linkage between all levels of value of related industry cluster;
c) increasing resource capabilities used in the industry to develop the main competence;
d) determining the industry distribution priority; and
e) developing small and medium industries (IKMs).
To deal with the increasingly tight competition in the international market, the long-term focus of development
shall be directed towards increasing research capability and development and increasing the skill and expertise of
human resources for innovation in processes and products. The implementation is done in synergy and integration
with the development of other economic sectors such as agriculture, energy, mineral resources, forestry, maritime,
education, research and technology, and trade. Also important is the synergy between all businessmen and all regions
in Indonesia. The support of other sectors, including determining the task and function of industry development in
sectorial and spatial manners between central and regional, will determine the success or the failure of industry sector
development in the future.
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Within the framework of development In The Mid-Term development
Plan (RPJM) 2004-2009, based on the aforementioned 32 clusters,
ten (1) core industry clusters have been selected along with a number
of supporting and related industries.

D

uring the period 2005-2009, the industry sector is expected to grow by 8,56% percent annually. With
this targeted growth, it is expected that in 2009 the role of non-oil industries in the national economy
could reach 26 percent , as in the employment sector, industries are expected to contribute to absoring
2,635,690 workers or 13.6 percent of the national workforce.

The development of industry sector will be directed at 1) strengthening and deepening industry structures; 2)
creating a more conducive investment climate; 3) increasing industrialization, consolidation and restructuring; 4)
increasing the roles of small-and medium scale industries; 5) expanding industry development; and)improving
the ability to master industry technologies. Based on the analysis of comparative and competitive excellence, the
priorities for industrial development until 2009 will focus on strengthening the following industry clusters:
1. Food and beverage industry
2. Fishing industry
3. Textile and Textile product industry
4. Footwear industry
5. Palm oil industry
6. Timber Industry (including rattan and bamboo)
7. Rubber and rubber based product industry
8. Pulp and paper industry
9. Electrical machinery and electrical equipment
10. Petrochemical industry
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10 CORE INDUS
The food and beverage industry has been chosen based on the consideration that it can fulfill the
needs of the domestic market (the population of Indonesia is approximately 240 million people)
and because of the sufficiency of potential supporting natural resources. In addition, this branch of
industry also makes great use of manpower. The clusters of the food and beverage industry include,
the cacao industry, fruit industry, coconut industry, coffee processing industry, sugar industry, and
the tobacco industry.

FOOD AND BEVERAGE
INDUSTRY

South Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Southeast Sulawesi, North Sumatera and East Java will be the
regions concerned for the development of the cacao industry cluster. North Sulawesi, Riau, East Java
and West Java will be the regions for the development of the processed coconut industry cluster.
West Java will also be the region for the development of the processed fruit industry. The sugar
industry will be located in East Java, Banten and Central Java. North Sumatera and Lampung are
allocated for the development of the processed coffee industry cluster. West Nusa Tenggara, East
Java and Central Java will be the regions for the tobacco processing industry cluster.

FISHERY INDUSTRY

The medium-term target in developing the fisheries product industries is to increase the value added
of processed fish and other marine products by gearing up for advanced processing from these sea
resources. The long-term objective will be to increase the export of processed products to 50 percent.
Fishery industry resources cluster development is focused on East Java, North Sulawesi, Maluku, and
Papua, while Jakarta, Central Java, East Java, Bali, Lampung, North Sulawesi, North Sumatra and
Papua will be the regions for the fishery processing industry cluster.

TEXTILE AND TEXTILEPRODUCTS INDUSTRY

The medium-term target for developing this industry is to fill the vacuum in the textile industry
structure by, for example, investment and by stimulating the development of Indonesian brands. In
the short term, there will be an increase in competitiveness through the specialization of high-valueadded TPT products and high fashion-wear containing local materials. This particular industry cluster
will be developed in West Java and Yogyakarta.

FOOTWEAR INDUSTRY

The medium-term target for the footwear industry is to increase the market share of Indonesian
brand shoes domestically and overseas. The long term aim is to become one of the world’s main
shoe producers and exporters, and to have mastered environment friendly technology. Development
regions earmarked for the development of footwear industry clusters are West Java and East Java
(Sidoarjo).

PALM OIL INDUSTRY
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The targets for developing the palm-oil derivative product industry are medium-size and large-scale
players. The medium-term plan is to direct development of derivatives of the oleo-chemical industry
and increase exports. The long-term goal is to make Indonesia the largest palm-oil derivative producer
in the world. The region chosen for development of the palm oil industry is North Sumatra.

STRY CLUSTERS
The target for developing the petrochemical industry is large-scale, in the medium term it being
expected that olefin, aromatic and petrochemical industry capacities will be increased. The long-term
objective is to meet growing domestic olefin needs of 10-20 percent per year. The regions focused for
the development of the petrochemical industry are Banten, East Java and East Kalimantan.

PETROCHEMICAL
INDUSTRY

The medium-term targets for developing the electrical machinery and equipment industry are to
increase the use of locally made electrical machines and equipment in the development of electrical
energy. In the long term it is expected that the nation’s ability to develop electrical energy will be
achieved based on national construction and engineering plans.

ELECTRICAL
MACHINERY
AND ELECTRICAL
EQUIPMENTS

The pulp and paper industry has a medium-term development target, which includes increasing
the use of ex-plantation alternative commodities and increasing exports. Currently this industry
is undertaken in Riau, Jambi, North Sumatra, South Sumatra, and South Kalimantan and East
Kalimantan. The long-term aim is to increase the utilization in stages of commodities in accordance
with the SFM. North Sumatera and Jambi have been selected as the core regions for the pulp and
paper industry. The paper manufacturing industry will be focused in North Sumatera and East Java. In
addition, the pulp and paper industry will be directed to conform to global eco-labeling standards.

PULP AND PAPER
INDUSTRY

The medium-term targets for developing this industrial sector are to increase the standard quality of
processed rubber material in accordance with SNI, maintain price stability at the farmer’s level, and
develop supporting industries (particularly coagulants, bead wire, nylon tire-cords, etc). The longterm target is for Indonesia to take the lead in the field of processed rubber, supported by strong
auxiliary industries. Three regions have been selected for the development of the rubber and rubber
products industry - North Sumatra, South Sumatra and the northwestern part of Java.

RUBBER AND RUBBER
BASED PRODUCTS
INDUSTRY

The medium-term targets for the wood processing industry are to increase quality and exports of
finished wood products using national brands. The long-term target is the capability of exporting
local brands, that is, starting with maintaining comparative excellence in design and production and
market dominance. The timber industry clusters for will be developed in Cirebon (West Java), North
Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Central Kalimantan and South Kalimantan. The rattan furniture industry
clusters will be developed in West Java, while the wood-based furniture industry will be developed
in Central Java.

TIMBER INDUSTRY
(INCLUDING RATTAN
AND BAMBOO)
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INDONESIA
spatial of the ten cluster industry
TEXTILE AND TEXTILE-PRODUCTS INDUSTRY
West Java and Yogyakarta
PULP AND PAPER CLUSTER INDUSTRY
The paper manufacturing industry will be focused in North
Sumatera and East Java, that its resources includes experse in
Riau, Jambi, North Sumatera, South Sumatera, and South and East
Kalimantan.
PALM OIL INDUSTRY
North Sumatra Sumatera.
TIMBER INDUSTRY (INCLUDING RATTAN AND BAMBOO)
INDUSTRY CLUSTER
Cirebon (West Java), North Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Central
Kalimantan and South Kalimantan.
The rattan furniture industry clusters will be developed in West Java
whilst wood based furniture in Central Java.
FISHERY INDUSTRY CLUSTER
East Java, North Sulawesi, Molucca, and Papua, whilst Jakarta,
Central Java, East Java, Bali, Lampung, North Sulawesi, North
Sumatera and Papua
FOOTWEAR INDUSTRY CLUSTERS
are West Java and East Java (Sidoarjo).
SUGAR INDUSTRY CLUSTER
East Java, Banten, and Central Java.
TOBACCO INDUSTRY CLUSTER
West Nusa Tenggara, East Java, and Central Java
CACAO INDUSTRY CLUSTER
South Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Southeast Sulawesi,
North Sumatera and East Java
PETROCHEMICAL CLUSTER INDUSTRY
Banten, East Java and East Kalimantan.
RUBBER AND RUBBER BASED PRODUCTS
CLUSTER INDUSTRY
North Sumatera, South Sumatera and
northwest part of Java island
ELECTRICAL MACHINERY & ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTS
West Java & East Java
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Republic of Indonesia
Total Area

9.8 Million sq km
Location
Between

60 08’ N • 110 15’ S [1,888 km]
North Latitude and South Latitude

940 45’ W • 1410 05’ E [5,100 km]
West longitude and East longitude
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The sector of manufacturing industry has again
being hit by the global financial crisis which particularly
weakening developed countries.

T

herefore, export oriented industries are facing marketing problems. Mass lie off are facing industries and
forces to cut jobs in order to survive. Apart from weak market demand, the manufacturing industry has to deal
with increase of production cost with the escalating of fuel and basic materials prices. For industries based
on imported basic materials such as steel, automotive, electronics and textile industries, the depreciation of
rupiah will cause an increase in production cost as the prices of imported basic material rising. The result is declining
competitiveness not only in international market but also on the domestic market.
The increase of interest rate and tighter liquidity policy perform by the banking sector causing in credit crunch and
higher cost of fund. With weak demand in export market banks began to be more selective in extending credits. In
2008, banks showed stronger confidence in textile industry especially after the government offered incentives for
export oriented industries including textile industry. However, with the market slump, some banks chose not to risk
providing credits for the industry.
By the end of 2008, the industrial sector with other economic sectors was facing a situation of paradox. Only a few
months earlier the price of basic materials are increasing especially mining products such as iron ore and plantation
commodities such as crude palm oil (CPO) causing big problem in the downstream sector. While their selling prices
could not rise in order to fulfill the production cost which is increasing because of the puff up of the basic materials
prices. Therefore many industries could not continue the operational.
In the second half of 2008, the prices of basic materials dropped sharply to follow the trend in the oil market, but poor
industries could not immediately recover from the setback as the export market was also badly depressed.
Industrialists began to turn back to the government for solutions. They hope the government to find the right panacea
to the economic ills. Particularly they urge for protection of the domestic market against floods of cheap imported
products. The government was also urged to announce economic stimulus to revive the ailing industries.

Development of Industrial sector 2008
The manufacturing industry has suffered a setback with growth rate falling to 4.05% in 2008 compared to 5.15% in the
previous year. In the non oil/gas sector, the strongest growth was recorded by the transport equipment, machine and
equipment industry with growing at 9.79%, followed by the chemical, fertilizer and rubber goods industry growing
4.46%, wooden product and other forestry industry 3.45%, food, water and tobacco industry marked at 2.34%.
On the other hand, contraction was recorded in some sectors; the biggest contraction was recorded in other goods
industries which fall at -0.96%, followed by paper and printing industry -1.48, cement and mineral excavating industry
at -1.48, iron metal and steel industry, -1.49, while textile, leather and footwear industry -3.46%.
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The contribution of manufacture industry to the national GDP was 27.32%, while in non oil/gas manufacturing the
largest contributor sector was food, water and tobacco industry with 7.73%. The second largest was Transportation
and component industry with 6.28% followed by fertilizer and rubber goods industry, 3.12%, textile leathers and
footwear industry only 2.17% while wood product and forestry industry only 1.52%.

EXPORT
Central Agency of Statistic data during January-December 2008 shows the export value still grew by 19.86 percent
than that of 2007 to US$ 136.76 billion, of which non-oil and gas exports increase to US$ 107.8 billion or rose by
17.16 percent.
Since June 2008, share of oil & gas exports has declined. Totally, export performance for the last five years has increased
and until December 2008 net export was still positive though flattening. This was caused by falling oil & gas prices,
commodities prices, and international demand as a consequence of weaker economy in the last quarter of 2008.
The value of non-oil & gas exports still grew during 12 months of 2008, though its rates of growth fluctuated. The
highest expansion occurred in November, but tumbled in December by 21.9 percent compared to that of early 2008,
originating from lower commodity prices in the international market, especially those for agricultural products.
Among major markets for Indonesian products, Japan is the biggest (12.46%), followed by the US (11.40%), Singapore
(9.60%), China (8.53%), India 6.24%), Malaysia (6.17%), Korea (4.54%) and Netherlands (3.24%). Special concentration
should be taken to the US market, as this country is the hardest hit by the crisis. With substantial share of 11.40
percent this must be maintained at the best of Indonesia’s capacity.
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The products exported to the US are varied, but some will almost certainly be affected by the US recession are textile
and textile products, footwear, furniture, and electronics. Therefore, anticipation toward export disturbance on the US
market must be taken by Indonesian business players under the government support.
By sector, the contribution of manufacturing products in 2008 export was the biggest (64.38%), followed by mining and
excavation sector (10.84%), agriculture, livestock, forestry and fishery sector (3.61%), and the rest is the contribution
of oil & gas products. If compared to the previous year (2007), the agricultural sector rose by 34.98 percent, mining
by 24.62 percent, and manufacturing by 15.15 percent.

IMPORT
In 2008 Indonesian import value summed up to US$ 128.79 billion, of which oil & gas shared 23.66 percent (US$
30.47 billion), and non-oil & gas 76.34 percent (US$ 98.32 billion). If compared to previous year, the value of imports
expanded by 74.35 percent.
In 2008, imported goods under category of machinery and mechanical appliances contributed as much as 18.18
percent in the total import of non-oil & gas, while machines and electrical appliances in the second position of 14.97
percent, and iron & steel in the third rank of 8.43 percent.
Some imported goods declined, such as vehicles and parts which shrank by US$ 0.083 billion, cotton by US$ 0.026
billion, copper and materials from it by US$ 0.025 billion, machinery and mechanical appliances by US$ 0.024 billion,
plastic and materials from it by US$ 0,015 billion, and optical instrument and apparatus by US$ 0.008 billion.
By country of origin, from the total non-oil & gas imports of US$ 98.32 billion, as much as 76.97 percent originated
from 12 countries, such as China (US$ 14.96 billion), Japan (US$ 14.44 billion), and Singapore (US$ 11.07 billion).
Among economic goods, raw materials shared the biggest portion in 2008 of US$ 99.11 billion or 76.95 percent,
while capital goods US$ 21.28 billion and consumption goods US$ 8.41 billion. In December 2008 raw materials
and consumption goods underwent a drop of US$ 1.36 billion and US$ 0.10 billion consecutively as compared to the
previous period. On the other side, capital goods rose by US$ 0.44 billion.

Performance of 10 Major Export Products
Now Indonesia has 10 main export products that have a share of around 50 percent of the total export. The first
five ones are textile and textile products, electronics, rubber and rubber products, palm oil & its fractions and forestry
products; and the others are footwear, automotive, shrimp, cocoa and coffee.
Palm oil and its fractions and rubber and its products are those that grew well in 2008 by 111.8 percent and 36.2
percent than a year before, besides coffee (80.9%) and cocoa (35.2%). However, the export value of coffee and cocoa
are much smaller than those of palm oil and rubber. (Source : BPS Februari 2009)
The highest value of exports stemmed from textile and its products, forestry products and electronic products, but
their export growth rates were not as substantial as those of palm oil and rubber.
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Small and Medium
8 Enterprise
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Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs), have a big
potential for improving people‘s lives. It has been
demonstrated that SMEs contribute a major share in the
social and economic life of most Indonesian people.

T

he contribution of SMEs in 2003 was 56.7% of the
total national GDP. This was broken down into
41.1% and 15.6% contribution by micro and small
enterprises, and medium enterprises, respectively.
Based on 1993 constant prices, the level of SMEs growth
in 2003 was 4.6%, which was more than the National GDP,
which was recorded at 4.1%. While in the same year, the
number of SME’s was 42.4 million units or 99.9% of total
economic units, which shows the biggest part was the micro
economic sector. SMEs could employ more than 79.0 million
people, or 99.5% of total employed, including 70.3 million
people in micro and small enterprises, and 8.7 million people
in medium enterprises. Based on that data, it can be affirmed
that SME’s have a big role in providing employment.
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Policy of SMEs Development
In the framework of SMEs Development which is more effective and efficient, then the vision, mission, policy and
target of SMEs Development shall be as described hereunder:

Vision
The vision of SMEs is the creation and realization of Small and Medium Enterprises as the production segment
which is sound, strong and rapidly developed, so that their production is able to gain control of domestic market,
increase foreign exchange revenues, create new business opportunities and absorb large number of manpower and
give significant contribution to the growth of the national economy taking the side of and prioritizing on the welfare
of the society.

Mission
•
•
•
•

To create business and job opportunities as optimum as possible.
To mobilize and activate both the national and local economy.
To improve and enhance the added value of the national economy.
To distribute the development activities more evenly throughout the territory of Indonesia.
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Policy of SMEs Development
The policy of SMEs Development is aimed at the strengthening of SMEs development of existing industries, the
growing of new entrepreneurship to create new business opportunities and manpower absorption, the improvement
of interconnection and partnership between SMEs and large industries and also other economic sectors as well as the
immediate tackling of actual problems.

Target of SMEs Development
SMEs Development is aimed at making SMEs become the main activator of the national economy in which in 2025 it
is expected that it can contribute to the Industrial GDP as of 54% with average growth per year of 12.2%. Quantitatively,
the target of short-term and middle-term has been stipulated in the Strategic Plan of SMEs 2005-2009 as shown in
the table

No.

Standard Measurement

Short-term
(2005)

Mid-term (2009)

Growth (%)

1

Business Unit (million)

3,3

3,95

4,6

2

Manpower (million)

8,60

10,3

4,6

3

Contribution To Regional Growth (%)

38,90

41,66

1,15

4

Export (US$ Trillion)

8,10

8,9

2,5

Source : Ditjen IKM
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One Village One Product-OVOP
OVOP is the advance potential approach in one village to create one global class product that has unique specific
village with the use of local resources. This one village means Region, District/ City even other village according to the
potential and business scale economic.
OVOP is the implementation from Presidential Instruction No. 6 Year 2007 about Fast Growth of Real Sector Policy
and Micro Business Development, Small and Middle; the Ministry of Industry Regulation No. 78/IND/PER/10/2007
about The Increase of Small and Middle Development Industry Effectively through One Village One Product - OVOP
Approach.
There are three criteria in One Village One Product development program location to improve SMI with high
competition in domestic market and global. The village in using OVOP program has to have same type of business,
clear design, also good infrastructure.

The application of OVOP in Indonesia is completed through five main strategies,
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Through collaboration between central government, regional government, private sector, and local community.
With the use of knowledge, labor and other local resources that has unique specific area.
To improve the quality product and appearance.
Promotion and marketing in national and global level.
Priority will be given to companies in central SMI which produce best product quality and national/international
market access.

The product criteria are: the best product and/or main competence village product; has a unique-specific culture
and local originality; has best and quality performance; domestic and export market potential; also continuously and
consistently produced.
Product subject are: food processing with agricultural and plantation based; agriculture and plantation drinking
product; with product or specific convection local community; household products including decorative or interior
product; arts and crafts product including souvenir product; also herbal and atsiri oil.
The Government’s task in developing SMI is to connect the supply and demand side. From the government side,
supply means policy, program, and assistance. Demand means the acquirements of SMI in the field, such as increasing
quality, the warranty of raw material, standard application product and others. Typically, when supply and demand
meet it makes trade off which might causes problems in upgrade SMI on its own village. Therefore, trade off has to
be solved through OVOP program.
Increasing quality continuously is one way to cope with tight global competition. OVOP concept is just one priority
approach to handle weakness which is keep on occurs in small and middle industries.
To counteract the rising tide of job losses as impact of global economic crisis, the Ministry of Industry will continue to
develop OVOP program. The ministry realizes the need for empowerment programs to help create industrial centers
and more labor-intensive development projects in villages, through training and technical assistance, OVOP would
help villages develop agricultural, furniture and handicraft businesses. The ministry also plans to continue cooperative
efforts between OVOP and local and foreign institutions like the Japan External Trade Organization, or Jetro. Smaller
firms like OVOP development tend to be more resilient in times of financial crisis and collectively employ large numbers
of workers throughout the country.
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Global financial crisis has created many consequences for an
economy such as, corporate losses and bankruptcies, government
intervention raised, liquidity squeeze, contraction and recession,
increased cost of funding, and increased global competition for
funding (ADB, 2009).

A

fter the 1997 crisis happened, Indonesia’s Financial Development Index on business environment have significantly
ascending to 49th due to poor infrastructure and high cost of doing business. In this moment, market sentiment for
lending has less amiable. Bank liquidity is scarce. Deals’ preferences for infrastructure projects are those who have
been in progress for a long time and mostly driven primarily by client relationship and or strategic reasons. Loan

pricing has also been highly volatile and prohibitive. So, greater government support is required than in the past (ADB, 2009).
Due to global financial crisis and to support growth, governments throughout the world have planned fiscal stimulus programs.
Indonesia prepared a fiscal stimulus package worth IDR 73.3 T—with IDR 12,2T allocated in infrastructure sector. This stimulus
package is aimed to increase purchasing power, increase the competitiveness and durability of enterprises and exports and increase
the Infrastructure Budget Allocation—used to build roads, airports, seaports, railways, public housing, etc. This policy is hoped to be
able to alleviate unemployment, promote infrastructure, and create 1 million workforces per year and also apprehend the impact
of global economic crisis.
Due to the importance of investment for infrastructure and the higher competition of infrastructure funding government should
create of stable macroeconomic environment, develop of common and reliable legal framework, ensure stable regulatory framework,
develop domestic debt market, and initiate market soundings. Legal, institutional, procedural, and regulatory frameworks are
crucial, so that users can enjoy the benefits.
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Another important step of projects development is project offer, involving appropriation
of guarantee fund and also infrastructure fund (for construction step).
In Indonesia, infrastructure investment as a proportion of GDP is still low (by
international standard). Financing gap is huge. PPP scheme has been a major
component of government infrastructure and this scheme will be continued under a
new prepared infrastructure plan. Government has initiated to facilitate risk mitigation
and fund mobilization by implementing guarantee fund and land acquisition fund.
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The government has also made the Infrastructure Fund up and running—most likely for PPP projects. (PPP is Public
Private Partnership which is implemented in accordance with Presidential Decree No.67/2005). This kind of projects
will be eligible for government financial support. Some sort of government guarantee is required to achieve financial
close. Under the present global financial climate, commercial lenders will be more prone to stick to this requirement.
Government has allocated a seeds fund of 1 Trillion IDR while the rest of the fund will be sought from multilateral agency
such as the Asian Development Bank and the World Bank. The infrastructure fund will be able to provide equities for
several infrastructure projects. On the guarantee side, the government is expected to establish a Guarantee Fund to
cover the contingent liability of infrastructure projects. Learning from the previous experience of problematic projects,
the government will use a non-recourse fiscal instrument so that the risks do not directly bear by the government.
According to ADB, Indonesia has been moving forward toward better infrastructure developments. Various action’s
done by our government—PSO’s been operating, few sectors (telecoms, oil, power, gas) liberalized, Perpres 67 are
currently being revised, Guarantee Fund to be operating by 2009, Infrastructure Financing facility has been established
in February 2009, and Land Acquisition Fund has been financed (ADB, 2009). Yet, a lot of vocations still have to be
done. Government must ensures greater public support, simplifies and standardizes project structures and processes,
ensures bankable projects are in the market, and brings commercial orientations when offering projects to financiers.
Substantial amount of fund can be tapped if the right projects are offered (ADB, 2009).
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Improved macro economic environment and continued
pro-growth policy has increased the attractiveness of
Indonesia, among other countries in the region, as a place
for investment.

INDUSTRI MAKANAN & MINUMAN

I

n 2007, Indonesia attracted USD 10.34 billion in Foreign Direct Investment, while in 2008 the figure reached USD
14.87 billion. It was predicted in 2004 that Indonesia needs a USD 426 billion new investment in 2004-2009.
Investors are welcome to tap into the following sectors:
1. agribusiness : soybean, corn, rubber, palm oil, cocoa, coffee, cashew nut, sugar cane;
2. fisheries : marine and brackish water fisheries;
3. manufactures : chemicals and pharmaceuticals, food, wood and furniture, pulp and paper, electronics,
automotives, textiles and garment;
4. infrastructures : power plants, toll roads, airports, harbours, water plants;
5. services : trading, hotels, warehouses, technical and engineering services

Indonesia offers several competitive advantages for investors, including:
1. Large domestic market and competitive work force arising from its economy and population;
2. Market-based macro economic policy and free foreign currency exchange regime;
3. Potential outsourcing partners stemming from the large pool of small and medium enterprises throughout the
country;
4. Abundance of diversified natural resources including agriculture, plantations, fisheries, mining, oil and gas;
5. Strategic location spanning across several vital international sea transportation routes;
6. A democratically elected government committed to reforming and promoting a conducive climate for
investment.
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Regulations and Restrictions
The financial crisis in Asia had a disastrous effect on the Indonesian economy but it also had some positive by-products
for its foreign investment climate as the Indonesian Government, in an attempt to attract a new flow of foreign capital
and investment, opened up industry sectors which were previously closed to foreigners and implemented legislation
aimed at making certain aspects of business, such as mergers, consumer rights, antitrust and bankruptcy, more
efficient and transparent.
Traditionally, most private foreign investments have been through the establishment of foreign investment companies,
also referred to as ‘PMA companies’. PMA stands for penanaman modal asing which means ‘foreign investment’.
The areas of business in which PMA companies are allowed to operate are restricted by a so-called Negative List.
Although this list has now become very short (as most areas are now open for foreign investment) recent amendments
to the List have increased the number of business areas where a local shareholding is required.
1. Investment Coordinating Board (BKPM)
Most forms of foreign investments are governed by the Foreign Capital Investment Law of 1967 which has
just been replaced by Law No 25 of 2007 on Capital Investment. The government agency overseeing foreign
investments in Indonesia is the Capital Investment Coordinating Board (Badan Koordinasi Penanaman Modal /
“BKPM”).
The BKPM still acts as the prime regulator of foreign investments into Indonesia although there has been a recent
if not dramatic shift from the BKPM to its regional offices, the so-called BKPMD’s, which now also fulfill an
important task in dealing with certain foreign investment matters. The BKPM endeavors to provide a ‘one stop
service’ for foreign entrepreneurs seeking to invest in Indonesia.
It should be noted that the oil and gas sector and banking, finance and insurance sector are governed by separate
regulatory regimes. Investments in the former fall under the authority of the Ministry of Energy and Mineral
Resources, whilst investments in the latter fall under the auspices of the Ministry of Finance and of Bank Indonesia
(Indonesia’s central bank).
2. Forms of Investment
As mentioned, foreign investments in Indonesia are most commonly made through taking a stake in or full
ownership of a PMA company. There are a few exceptions to this general rule. For example, in the banking,
financial and insurance sector, foreign investments usually occur through a joint venture bank, a finance company,
a venture capital company or a multi-finance company. Also, investments in the oil and gas sector are usually
affected by way of entering into a production sharing contract with BP Migas (on behalf of the Indonesian
Government) and the establishment of a local office. As a general rule, partnerships, branch offices and sole
proprietorships are not available as investment vehicles for foreigners. There are a number of different types of
representative office that can be established, depending on the business activity of the foreign company.
3. The PMA Company
A PMA company is a limited liability company established under Law No 40 of 2007 on Limited Liability Companies
(Company Law). A PMA company may be a joint venture company established by a foreign investor and an
Indonesian partner or (where 100% foreign shareholding is permitted) a wholly foreign-owned company. A private
limited liability company (PMA or local) should at all times have at least two shareholders.
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The BKPM, which supervises PMA companies, makes a number of facilities and benefits available to PMA
companies which are normally unavailable to most regular Indonesian companies. These facilities include tax
benefits, the right to employ foreign directors and commissioners, the right to employ foreign nationals where no
qualified Indonesians are available, exemption from import duties for basic (capital) goods, and loss carry-forward
facilities. Usually, new direct foreign investments in Indonesia are structured either by acquiring an existing
company or establishing a new PMA company.
4. Acquisition of Existing Companies
The acquisition of shares in an already existing Indonesian company may be less popular than the establishment
of a PMA company, but it is still frequently used. Of course, the target company’s area of business must be open
for foreign investments.
If the target company is an existing PMA company, then the acquisition of shares must be approved by the
BKPM. If the target company is an existing domestic capital investment (PMDN) company or a non PMA/PMDN
company, then the current regulations require the target company to submit a request to the BKPM to convert its
status to that of a PMA company before any foreign shareholding is permitted.
The legal framework covering acquisitions is laid down in the Company Law and laws and regulations on takeovers
and foreign investment. Specific regulatory regimes apply to acquisitions in the banking and finance sector, which
fall under the supervision of the Ministry of Finance. The acquisition of publicly listed companies is supervised by
the Capital Market and Financial Institution Supervisory Board (Bapepam-LK). Employment considerations are
important in mergers and acquisitions.
5. Establishment of a new PMA company
Before a formal application to establish a PMA company is lodged with the BKPM, an investor should confirm that
the proposed line of business of the company is open for foreign investment by reviewing the current negative list
and any applicable investment guidelines issued by the BKPM. It is also important to make preliminary inquiries
at the BKPM to ascertain that there are no objections to the proposed line of business and to ascertain whether
there are any official or unofficial policies or practices that may be relevant to the application. Also, in the case of a
joint investment by a foreign investor and an Indonesian partner, a joint venture agreement should be negotiated
to decide upon the terms of the joint venture.
The entire process of establishing a new PMA company, from lodging the application with BKPM to completion,
can take three to six months, and consists roughly of the following steps:
(1) Submission to the BKPM of a completed Model I/PMA application form including all relevant information
about the proposed investment. For certain business activities, a recommendation letter from the relevant
technical department may be one of the documents to be submitted along with the BKPM application.
(2) Issuance of the BKPM approval.
(3) Execution in the presence of a local notary of the PMA company’s deed of establishment containing the articles
of association.
(4) Obtaining a letter of domicile, applying for a tax registration number, establishment of a PMA bank account
and payment of capital.
(5) Obtaining approval of the Ministry of Law and Human Rights (at this point limited liability status is
obtained).

facts & figures 2009

51

(6) Registration of the articles of association with the relevant office of the Ministry of Trade and fulfillment of
other administrative formalities.
(7) Obtaining approval from the relevant technical department for certain business activities (if necessary).
(8) When ready to commence the commercial production/operation, application for a permanent business license
(izin usaha tetap) to the BKPM.
In practice, the BKPM (based on its unwritten policy) may impose minimum capital investment requirements for PMA
companies, the amount of which will depend on the type of the business activities to be performed by the relevant
companies. The BKPM may also impose further specific requirements on a case-by-case basis. Generally, a debt to
equity ratio of 3:1 is imposed but for business activities that require a higher investment then the ratio may also be
higher. Foreigners may become directors and commissioners in PMA companies, except for a director who is in charge
of human resources.

Taxation of Foreign Direct Investment
Indonesia’s income tax system is based on self-assessment and self-compliance. Tax collections are made by the
Directorate General of Taxation (Direktorat Jenderal Pajak) within the Ministry of Finance (Departemen Keuangan).
Collections are made on a geographical basis since tax subjects register with their relevant District Tax Office. The tax
authorities have recently focused on improving tax compliance by resident expatriate individuals. In respect of income
tax, tax subjects are taxed on their worldwide income.
The following are considered tax residents:

•

individuals residing in Indonesia for more than 183 days within a 12 month period, or present in Indonesia during
the tax year and intending to reside;

•

Indonesian entities (i.e. companies, partnerships, cooperatives); and

•

Permanent Establishments (applicable to foreign entities with a business presence in Indonesia). A Permanent
Establishment generally covers representative offices, management base office, branch offices, office building,
plant, warehouse, dependent agencies and may also include construction projects, mines or other places of
extraction of natural resources, and consultants providing services in Indonesia as well as computers, electronic
agents or automatic tools owned, rented, or used by electronic transaction operators to conduct business
activities through the internet.

Under the new Income Tax Law that was enacted on 28 September 2008 (and which came into force on 1 January
2009), the corporate income tax rate is 28 % as of 1 January 2009 and will be 25 % as of 2010. There are some
interesting provisions related to foreign investment regulated in this new law such as:

•

A Taxpayer purchasing shares or assets of companies through another party or special purpose company can be
determined to be the actual party executing the purchase if the taxpayer has a special relationship with the other
party or company and there is something irregular about the price.

•

A sale or transfer of corporate shares between a conduit company or special purpose company established or
domiciled in a tax haven country having a special relationship with an entity established or domiciled in Indonesia
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or a permanent establishment in Indonesia can be determined to be the sale or transfer of shares of an entity
established or domiciled in Indonesia or a permanent establishment in Indonesia.

•

The income paid to a resident individual taxpayer from an employer having a special relationship with another
company not established or not domiciled in Indonesia, can be re-determined if the employer is transferring
all or part of the income of the resident individual taxpayer to another cost or expense paid to a company not
established and not domiciled in Indonesia.

The above provisions will be regulated further by a regulation of the Ministry of Finance.
Apart from income taxes, other taxes which foreign investors may come across include:

•
•
•
•
•
•

Value Added Tax (VAT) of 10% on goods and services;
Luxury Goods Tax of 10%-75% levied on manufacture or importation;
Stamp Duty of up to Rp.6,000 on documents;
Land and Building Tax (PBB), typically not more than 0.1% per annum of the property value;
A 5% land acquisition tax and a 5% deemed profit tax on land sales; and
In respect of non-residents, a withholding tax of 20% on most types of payments such as dividends, interest,
royalties, services, deemed profit and property disposal proceeds. Under the new Income Tax Law, premiums on
swap and other hedging transactions and profit arising from a haircut are also subject to the income tax. The rate
may be reduced by Double Tax Treaties of which Indonesia has negotiated over 50.

At present there are no formal exchange controls although there are reporting requirements in certain circumstances.
The transfer of certain Indonesian Rupiah amounts to or from overseas requires approval.
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The Ministry of Industry realized, the strategic environment
development in fore bilateral, regional, and multilateral would
affect on industry competitiveness.

T

herefore, Ministry of Industry has actively joined the progress through technical coordination forums with
the related institutions. The Ministry also joined the fore discussion to secure the industrial development
policy, as well as to fight the Indonesian interest. In bilateral cooperation, on August 20, 2007 Indonesia
– Japan Economic Partnership Agreement (IJEPA) has been signed between the Indonesian and Japanese
Government where there were stated some deals such as Trade in Goods (TIG). It is also giving facility of duty free for
the Japanese imported raw material through the User Specific Duty Free Scheme (USDFS).
In relation between Indonesia – Pakistan, The Ministry of Industry has dynamically take part in the bilateral forum of
Indonesia – Pakistan, which is now has been held 4 meetings of Trade Negotiating Committee (TNC). Also in EFTA
Forum, The Ministry of Industry has actively participated in Indonesia – EFTA (European Free Trade Association)
Discussion that is still in the phase of Joint Feasibility Study Group (JFSG) of Indonesia and EFTA, which was formed
in accordance with Record of Understanding, which is signed between the Indonesian Trade Minister with the
representatives of EFTA countries.
The Ministry of Industry has actively participated in the 7th Indonesia – Australia Trade Ministers’ Meeting / TMM,
which was held on June 25, 2007 in Jakarta. The interesting point was Australia interested in the 2007 No. 25
Investment Law and the execution of Joint Feasibility Study for FTA Indonesia – Australia.
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Nowadays, there are 3 cooperation programs between the Ministry of Industry in cooperation with NEDO (New
Energy and Industrial Technology Development Organization). The programs are aimed to develop energy conservation
program for Indonesian industry, they are Model Project High Performance Industrial Furnace, Model Project Dyeing
Finishing, and Model Project Energy Conservation in the Cement Industry.
The Japan Government Technical Aid through Diagnosis Consultation SMI (Shindan Shi System) in order to reach
the target of SMI development has been held. SMI Diagnosis Consultation Training, a 6 months training with 100
participants from the central and region official government, is prioritized for the Industrial and Trade Trainer Officers
(Pejabat Penyuluh Perindustrian Dan Perdagangan/PFPP) for. In this cooperation, the Japanese through JICA sent
experts as the instructors.
The cooperation in industry and technology with Korea Institute of Industrial Technology (KITECH) is performing in
order to increase the capability of national industry. This program through the formation of Korea – Indonesia Industry
and Technology Cooperation Center (KITC) was formalized on February 23, 2006.
In cooperation with the Italian government, the government of Indonesia has signed Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) for aid program. This program will be implemented in project form Indonesia Footwear Service Center (IFSC)
as a soft loan-funding project from the Italian government.
Furthermore, with USA through SENADA, The Ministry of Industry has received project aid amount of US$ 22 million.
The program is intended to increase growth, trade, open working field, and revenue with improvement of the business
climate and Indonesian investment. The program performs through increment of competition, economy productivity,
and performance of local company.
With China, The Ministry of Industry has signed MoU with China National Light Industry (Group) Corp – RRC in the
field of Leather and Shoes Industry, Pulp and Paper Industry, Food Industry, and Chemical Industry, with China State
Shipbuilding Corporation (CSSC) in assessment of shipbuilding industry.
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In order to increase the market access to the European Union for Indonesian companies requires the supply of
technical feasibility data information and reliable test for industry sector certificate. For that purpose, The Ministry of
Industry cooperates with European Union Trade Support Program by providing 3 large halls (Chemical and Packing,
Agro Industry, Textile) to cope with them.
The Ministry of Industry also active in every negotiation that involves the industrial sector and the economy sectors,
such as AFTA. There where special arrangements of Indonesia’s position in the program of reduction and elimination
of tariff for manufacture products. The target 80% from Inclusion List (IL) with tariff 0% has been reached nowadays,
and targeted to be reached 100% from IL with tariff 0% in 2010.
In order to stimulate the sharing of industry activities, The Ministry of Industry has actively joined in ratification
process of Protocol to amend the Basic Agreement on the ASEAN Industrial Cooperation Scheme (AICO). This AICO
scheme is the industry cooperation program among the ASEAN countries. This program is to stimulate the sharing
of industry activities from minimum 2 industry companies in two different ASEAN countries. AICO scheme was valid
on November 1, 1996.
The Ministry of Industry has joined in ASEAN – India meeting which has been agreed the capital reduction and
elimination of tariff. ASEAN has determined the capital for Normal Track (NT) which is divided in NT1 and NT2, and
determined the capital for Sensitive List (SL), Highly Sensitive List (HSL), and Exclusion List (EL) which the reduction
and elimination tariff schedule has been determined.
In multilateral forum, The Ministry of Industry has participated in UNIDO, WTO, Developing-8 forums. Those forums
are related with the policy of industry development. The Indonesian agreement and commitment in those forums will
affect the industry competition. Therefore, The Ministry of Industry all this time has actively joined the 8 development
of those forums through technical coordination with related institution and joined in the discussion of the above
forums.
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The Ministry of Industry fully realizes that, the key economic challenge
facing the country involves turning an accelerating cyclical upturn into
sustained long-term growth based on ecological integrity. The GoI has
set a plan to sustain the current positive development momentum for
the betterment of Indonesia’s economy towards 2009 and beyond.

I

ndonesia’s economic strength depends on the choices and health of its ecology components, industry clusters,
industries and firms. Thus, the along with the need of sufficient infrastructure in terms of physical infrastructure,
technology infrastructure, human capital, entrepreneurs, small business enterprises, as well as ecosystem
integrity, as the means to reach the end–goals of success and the achievement of economic policy objectives, no
less than vital are beneficial industry sector policy objectives.
Rapid industrial expansion and “build now-clean later” attitudes have resulted in largely uncontrolled industrial wastes
and pollution leading to severe environmental degradation in Indonesia. The most serious environmental challenges
in urban and industrial areas include pollution of surface water, contamination and depletion of groundwater, air
pollution and green house effect gases emissions from industries and vehicles, and improper disposal of solid and
hazardous wastes from residential and industrial sources.
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Toxic Chemicals
The widespread and ever increasing use of chemicals in all fields has been followed by the accumulation of its negative
effects, including the contamination of land, water and air. The unclean of production will produce a solid waste that
is projected to increase dramatically in accordance will the growth of economy. This will pose serious environmental
and social challenges given the already low collection and management rate. Solid waste production is projected to
increase 500 percent by 2020 for the domestic sector and 1000 percent for the manufacturing sector.
Better global management of these chemicals is essential. In the Indonesian context, the number of activities which
can be undertaken, such as: the uniform classification of toxic substances; the development of a labeling system
for products based on the internationally-approved system; the use of international data and the dissemination of
information through Prior Informed Consent (PIC) procedures; the application of a life cycle analysis to production
processes related to chemical management; and increased national ability to detect and reduce the import of toxic
products.

Hazardous Waste and Materials
Waste streams described variously as ‘toxic’, ‘hazardous’ and ‘radioactive’ originate primarily (90 percent) in the
industry / commercial / institutional (ICI) sector rather than the domestic / residential sector. Given the rapid
industrialization of the Indonesian economy, the use, production and potential discharge of toxic, hazardous and
radioactive materials are likely to grow into at least the medium term. Hazardous (B-3) waste production is projected
to grow in tandem with the rapid industrialization of Indonesia’s economy. Total waste volumes are projected to grow
to 1,000,000 tons in 2010.
Management regulations on B-3 wastes were enhanced, developed and separated from more generic toxic waste
management in 1994. These regulations and the framework which surrounds them provide for the safe management
of hazardous wastes at points of production, storage, transportation, treatment and final disposal. Similar robust
regulations govern the import and export of hazardous and toxic materials.
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Energy and Global Warming
Energy use in Indonesia has increased 9.5 percent annually since the early 1970s. Indonesia derives the vast majority
of its energy consumption from fossil fuels. Oil accounts for 47 percent of energy consumption (2.2 quads); natural
gas contributes 30 percent (1.4 quads); and coal makes up 20 percent (0.9 quads). Indonesia has significant coal,
oil and gas reserves - coal reserves are projected to be adequate for hundreds of years. Together, hydroelectric and
non-hydroelectric renewable energy sources (e.g. geothermal, wind, solar) account for the remaining 3 percent (0.15
quads) of Indonesian energy consumption.
In 2001, Indonesia consumed 4.6 quadrillion Btu (quads) of energy and released 87.1 million metric tons (mmt) of
carbon dioxide, accounting for 1 percent of the world’s total energy consumption and 1 percent of the world’s total
energy related carbon emissions. In the past two decades, projections are for urban air pollution (70 percent derived
from transportation) to increase 6-8 percent annually, to a potential tenfold increase between the years 1990 and
2020. Similarly, sulfur dioxide (SO2) from industry is estimated increase from 200,000 tons to 1.5 million tons over
the same time period.
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The largest consumer is the industry sector at 49 percent, with transportation requiring 32 percent, and the remainder
being used for domestic needs. The shift in economic structure from an agricultural to an industrialized economy has
resulted in increased energy consumption throughout Indonesia and a corresponding increase in emissions. To prevent
and overcome this impact, the production and use of energy resources should be managed carefully. Measures have
been taken to reduce industry emissions including the establishment of ambient air quality and emission standards for
coal fire power plants, the use of low-sulphur coals, the increased use of natural gas in combined cycle power plants,
and the requirement for an environmental impact assessment for power projects. Industry (energy efficiency) policy
reforms should aim to support competition and increased economic efficiency and market competitiveness.
Indonesia’s contribution to macro level atmospheric problems is at present not very significant. Indonesian industry
consumes less than 1 percent of the world’s ozone depleting substances and produces between 1.6-1.8 percent of
the world’s greenhouse gas emissions. Eventhrough, Indonesia does not produce or export any Ozone Depleting
Substances (ODS), but Indonesia has been ratified Kyoto Protocal as well as participation on global warming issue.
Several program such as energy conservation, development of biomass energy as well as diversifications and clean
coal grafication are going to promote reach of energy mix target on year 2025.
Indonesia contributed only about 2.7 tons of CO2 per capita in 1991, if all emission are included, and 0.84 tons if only
fossil fuels are considered. However, it is estimated that cumulative consumption of ODS, based on unconstrained
demand from 1992 to 2010, would have been almost 500,000 tons of ODP equivalent.
Indonesia is acutely aware that global temperature change might result in a rise in the sea level. Such a rise in the
sea level will have serious consequences for Indonesia as an archipelagic country with 17,580 islands and a coastline
of more than 81,000 kilometers. The industrial infrastructure, urban populations and most fertile agricultural lands
are concentrated in low lying coastal areas. Indonesia will therefore suffer significant physical and socio-economic
impacts from even a very small rise in the sea level. In the residential sector proposed initiatives include a program
to replace kerosene usage with gas and electricity. Not only will these alternative technologies be more efficient, but
their usage will shift consumers away from highly subsidized kerosene products.
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Fresh Water
“Once believed to be an unlimited resource, the supply
and quality of water in Indonesia’s major cities is
now questionable. Growing levels of consumption,
environmental damage, and pollution have made it
necessary to begin sustainable management efforts so
that water will not become a scarce resource in the years
to come.”
This key resource is essential for everything from household consumption
to industrial production processes, agriculture, transportation, power
generation and waste disposal. Yet at present the inefficient use of
water in Indonesia is degrading its supply in both qualitative and
quantitative terms - a problem which has already reached a critical
level in some densely populated areas.
Total industrial water demand is projected to increase from 6.4 billion
cubic meters by 1998 to an estimate of 9.26 billion cubic meters in
2010, and will continue to grow very rapidly in the future. In terms
of water quality, industrial waste discharges are damaging water
resources in a number of regions of Indonesia, particularly in Java. An
estimated 250,000 tons of industry waste were released there in 1990;
by the year 2010 this is projected to increase to 1,200 million tons per
year, including 1 million tons of hazardous materials such as heavy
metals, pesticides and highly toxic and persistent organic compounds.
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Gross National Product 1997-2008 (per capita)
(in US$ Billion)
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GDP Growth 1997-2008
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Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

GDP Growth by Sector
(in percent)
Desciption

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

1. Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry and Fishery

3.45

3.79

2.82

2.72

3.36

3.43

4.77

2. Mining and Excavating

1.00

-1.37

-4.48

3.20

1.70

2.02

0.51

3. Manufacture Industry

5.29

5.33

6.38

4.60

4.59

4.67

3.66

a. Oil & Gas Industry

2.52

0.82

-1.95

-5.67

-1.66

-0.06

-0.33

1). Oil Refinery

-3.75

2.54

-0.23

-5.00

-1.89

-0.13

0.93

2). Liquid Natural Gas

7.56

-0.41

-3.22

-6.19

-1.48

-0.01

-1.30

b. Non-Oil & Gas Industry

5.69

5.97

7.51

5.86

5.27

5.15

4.05

0.19

2.69

1.39

2.75

7.21

5.05

2.34

1). Food, Water and Tobacco
2). Textile, Leathers and Foodwear Industry

3.23

6.18

4.06

1.31

1.23

-3.68

-3.64

3). Wood Product and Forestry Industry

0.62

1.19

-2.07

-0.92

-0.66

-1.74

3.45

4). Paper and Printing

5.26

8.41

7.61

2.39

2.09

5.79

-1.48

5). Fertilizer, Chemical and Rubber Industry

4.73

10.71

9.01

8.77

4.48

5.69

4.46

6). Cement and Mineral Excavating Industry

6.56

7.06

9.53

3.81

0.53

3.40

-1.49

7). Iron Metal and Steel

-1.28

-7.97

-2.61

-3.70

4.73

1.69

-2.05

8). Transportation and Parts

18.09

8.88

17.67

12.38

7.55

9.73

9.79

9). Other Goods

-11.08

17.74

12.77

2.61

3.62

-2.82

-0.96

4. Electricity, Gas and Clean Water

8.94

4.87

5.30

6.30

5.76

10.33

10.92

5. Construction

5.48

6.10

7.49

7.54

8.34

8.61

7.31

6. Trade, Hotel and Restaurant

4.27

5.45

5.70

8.30

6.42

8.41

7.23

a. Great Trading and Retails

4.14

5.59

5.52

8.82

6.60

8.78

7.49

b. Hotel

4.83

6.24

7.93

6.23

5.18

5.37

4.07

c. Restaurant

4.87

4.38

6.08

5.88

5.75

7.08

6.58

8.39

12.19

13.38

12.76

14.23

14.04

16.69

7. Transport and Telecommunication
8. Finance, Leasing and Service

6.70

6.73

7.66

6.70

5.47

7.99

8.24

9. Services

3.75

4.41

5.38

5.16

6.16

6.60

6.45

Product Domestic Bruto

4.50

4.78

5.03

5.69

5.50

6.28

6.06

Product Domestic Bruto Without Oil & Gas

5.23

5.69

5.97

6.57

6.11

6.87

6.52

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Comparison 2005-2008
(in percent)
Structure of Gross Domestic Product
by Industrial Origin 2005 (%)
Services 10%

Agriculture, Livestock,
Forestry and Fishery
13%

Leasing Financial and Service 8%
Mining and Excavating 11%
Transportation and Telecommunication 7%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 16%
Manufacture Industry 27%
Construction 7%
Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 1%

Structure of Gross Domestic Product
by Industrial Origin 2008 (%)
Services 10%

Agriculture, Livestock,
Forestry and Fishery
15%

Leasing Financial and Service 7%
Mining and Excavating 11%
Transportation and Telecommunication 6%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 14%
Manufacture Industry 28%
Construction 8%
Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 1%

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Contribution of Industrial Sector to National GDP
(in percent)

Description

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

1. Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry and Fishery

14.34

13.13

12.97

13.71

14.40

15.77

2. Mining and Excavating

8.94

11.14

10.98

11.17

10.97

8.85

3. Manufacture Industry

28.07

27.41

27.54

27.06

27.87

27.32

a. Oil & Gas Industry

4.11

4.99

5.15

4.62

4.89

3.88

1). Oil Refinery

2.57

3.23

3.53

3.09

3.00

2.49

2). Liquid Natural Gas

1.53

1.76

1.62

1.52

1.89

1.39

b. Non-Oil & Gas Industry

23.96

22.42

22.38

22.44

22.98

23.43

1). Food, Water and Tobacco

7.12

6.41

6.37

6.69

6.99

7.73

2). Textile, Leathers and Foodwear Industry

3.11

2.78

2.70

2.37

2.12

2.17

3). Wood Product and Forestry Industry

1.36

1.27

1.34

1.39

1.48

1.52

4). Paper and Printing

1.35

1.22

1.19

1.15

1.05

1.14

5). Fertilizer, Chemical and Rubber Industry

2.79

2.75

2.82

2.80

3.11

3.12

6). Cement and Mineral Excavating Industry

0.94

0.89

0.87

0.83

0.81

0.77

7). Iron Metal and Steel

0.70

0.66

0.62

0.58

0.59

0.51

8). Transportation and Parts

6.36

6.23

6.27

6.44

6.66

6.28

9). Other Goods

0.22

0.21

0.21

0.19

0.18

0.19

1.03

0.96

0.91

0.88

0.82

0.86

4. Electricity, Gas and Clean Water
5. Construction

6.59

7.03

7.52

7.73

8.46

9.62

6. Trade, Hotel and Restaurant

16.05

15.56

15.02

14.92

13.97

13.44

7. Transport and Telecommunication

6.20

6.51

6.93

6.69

6.31

6.58

8. Finance, Leasing and Service

8.47

8.31

8.06

7.73

7.43

7.60

9. Services

10.32

9.96

10.07

10.11

9.77

9.96

Product Domestic Bruto

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

Product Domestic Bruto Without Oil & Gas

90.73

88.61

88.85

89.45

89.35

92.90

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Export Non Oil & Gas
Period 2003-2008

120000

107,894
92,012

100000
79,589
Export (Million US $)

80000

66,428

60000

55,939

47,407

40000
15,645

13,651

20000

21,209

19,232

29,126

22,089

0
2003
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Oil and Gas
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Non Oil and Gas

Import Non Oil & Gas
Period 2003-2008

98,644
100000
90000
80000
Import (Million US $)

70000
52,541
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34,792
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0

7,611

11,732
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Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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30,553

24,940

30000
20000

42,103

40,243
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17,458

2005

18,963

2006

21,933

2007

2008

Balance of Trade
Period 2003-2008

KETERANGAN

2003
(Million US$)

2004
(Million US$)

2005
(Million US$)

2006
(Million US$)

2007
(Million US$)

2008
(Million US$)

EXPORT

61,058

71,585

85,660

100,799

114,101

137,020

1. Oil & Gas

13,651

15,645

19,232

21,209

22,089

29,126

2. Non Oil & Gas

47,407

55,939

66,428

79,589

92,012

107,894

IMPORT

32,551

46,525

57,701

61,065

74,473

129,197

1. Oil & Gas

7,611

11,732

17,458

18,963

21,933

30,553

2. Non Oil & Gas

24,940

34,792

40,243

42,103

52,541

98,644

TOTAL

93,609

118,109

143,361

161,864

188,574

266,218

1. Oil & Gas

21,262

27,377

36,689

40,172

44,021

59,679

2. Non Oil & Gas

72,347

90,732

106,672

121,692

144,553

206,539

BALANCE OF TRADE

28,508

25,060

27,959

39,733

39,627

7,823

1. Oil & Gas

6,041

3,913

1,774

2,247

156

-1,427

2. Non Oil & Gas

22,467

21,147

26,185

37,487

39,472

9,250

39,472

37,487

40000
Balance of Trade (Million US $)

35000
26,185

30000
22,467

25000

21,147

20000
15000
10000

9,250
6,041

3,913

5000
0

2003

Oil and Gas

2004

1,774

2,247

2005

2006

156
2007

-1,427
2008

Non Oil and Gas

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Exports of 10 Non Oil & Gas Products, 2007 and 2008
Actual 2007 & 2008 (billion US$)
7.5
7.9

Textile/Products
5.8

Forestry products

6.6

5.8
6.1

Elektronics
Rubber/Products

4.6

Palm Oil/Products

4.5

6.2
9.6

1.5
2.2

Automotive

1.2
1.4

Footwear
Shrimp

0.8
0.9

Cocoa

0.6
0.9

Coffe

0.4
0.8

In terms of volume, the export
growth rates of the main products
are mostly lower than those of
their export values, except that of
coffee. This indicated that the prices
products excluding coffee rose
during January-September 2008.

Growth 2007 & 2008 (%)
Textile/Products
Forestry products
Electronics
Rubber/Products

4.3
5.5
1.9

14.1

-0.1
5.6
8.1
36.2
42.2

Palm Oil/Products
27.9

Automotive
-0.1

Shrimp

-7.1

Coffe

Source: BPS

70

39.9

Footwear

Cocoa
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111.8

12.7
12.7

7.5
35.2
-4.6
80.9

Jan-Sep 2007

Jan-Sep 2008

Indonesia Non-Oil Gas Export By Country of Destination
Period 2003-2008 (In Billion US$)
COUNTRY

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

13.60

15.96

18.05

21.73

23.63

27.74

UNITED STATES

7.37

8.77

9.87

11.23

11.61

13.04

SINGAPORE

5.39

6.00

7.84

8.93

10.50

12.86

CHINA

3.80

4.60

6.66

8.34

9.66

11.64

JAPAN

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

4.32

4.83

7.09

7.69

7.58

9.12

INDIA

1.74

2.17

2.88

3.39

4.94

7.16

MALAYSIA

2.36

3.02

3.43

4.11

5.10

6.43

AUSTRALIA

1.79

1.89

2.23

2.77

3.39

4.11

NETHERLANDS

1.40

1.80

2.23

2.52

2.75

3.93

THAILAND

1.39

1.98

2.25

2.70

3.05

3.66

43.19

51.00

62.52

73.42

82.25

99.70

Others

17.86

20.57

23.14

27.37

31.86

37.33

Non-Oil & Gas

47.40

55.94

66.43

79.59

92.01

107.89

Oil & gas

13.65

15.65

19.23

21.20

22.09

29.13

TOTAL

61.06

71.58

85.66

100.80

114.10

137.02

Indonesia Non Oil & Gas Import by Country of Origin
Period 2003-2008 (In Billion US$)
COUNTRY

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

SINGAPORE

4.16

6.08

9.47

10.03

9.84

21.79

CHINA

2.96

4.10

5.84

6.64

8.56

15.25

JAPAN

4.23

6.08

6.91

5.52

6.53

15.13

MALAYSIA

1.14

1.68

2.12

3.19

6.41

8.92

UNITED STATES

2.69

3.23

3.88

4.06

4.79

7.8

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

1.53

1.94

2.87

2.88

3.20

6.92

THAILAND

1.70

2.77

3.45

2.98

4.29

6.33

SAUDI ARABIA

1.50

1.97

2.71

3.38

3.37

4.80

AUSTRALIA

1.65

2.21

2.57

2.99

3.00

3.10

GERMANY,FED. REP. OF

1.18

1.73

1.78

1.46

1.98

3.07

22.73

31.80

41.62

43.12.

51.97

94.09

9.82

14.72

16.07

17.94

22.51

35.10

24.94

34.79

40.24

42.10

52.54

98.64

MIGAS

7.61

11.73

17.46

18.96

21.93

30.55

TOTAL

32.55

46.52

57.70

61.07

74.47

129.20

Lainnya
NON MIGAS

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Within the Ministry of Industry
SECRETARIAT GENERAL
Provides administrative, organizational, and management guidance, as well as
services for all units within the Ministry of Industry.

INSPECTORATE GENERAL
Conducts oversight of all activities within each units of the Ministry of Industry to
ensure that they are in accordance with existing policy.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF METAL, MACHINERY, TEXTILE &
MULTIFARIOUS INDUSTRIES
Administers Metal, machinery, Electronic and Multifarious industries such as nonferrous metal, ferrous metal, machinery, transport equipment, electronic, textile and
multifarious industries.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF AGRICULTURE AND CHEMICAL
INDUSTRIES
Administers chemical, agriculture and forestry based industries such as Organic and
Agro Chemical, Anorganic Chemical, Downstream Chemical, agro, forestry and pulp
& paper industries.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF SMALL & MEDIUM-SCALE
INDUSTRIES
Administers Small-scale Industry such as Food Small-Scale industry; Chemical
Non Food Agriculture and Forestry Product Small-Scale industry; Machinery and
Electronic Small-Scale industry; Clothing, Leather and Multifarious Small-Scale
industry; Small-Scale Company Infrastructure Development; Supporting SmallScale Company; etc.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT &
TELEMATICS INDUSTRIES
Administers domestic trade activities, such as registration of companies, metrology,
business and market development.

AGENCY FOR RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT OF INDUSTRY
Conducts research and development to conceptualize and foster policies for the
enhancement of industry.
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Selected Government Websites
The Ministry of Home Affairs
The Ministry of Foreign Affairs

www.depdagri.go.id
www.deplu.go.id

The Ministry of Defense

www.dephan.go.id

The Ministry of Finance

www.depkeu.go.id

The Ministry of Religious

www.depag.go.id

The Ministry of Agriculture
The Ministry of Education

www.deptan.go.id
www.depdiknas.go.id

The Ministry of Health

www.depkes.go.id

The Ministry of Social Services

www.depsos.go.id

The Ministry of Transportation

www.dephub.go.id

The Ministry of Manpower and Transmigration
The Ministry of Industry
The Ministry of Trade
The Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources
The Ministry of Justice and Human Rights
The Ministry of Public Housing
The Ministry of Forestry
The Ministry of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries
The Ministry of Public Works
State Ministry of Culture and Tourism
State Ministry of Women Empowerment
State Ministry of State Enterprises
State Ministry of National Development Planning Board
State Ministry of Environment
State Ministry of Research and Technology

www.nakertrans.go.id
www.depperin.go.id
www.depdag.go.id
www.esdm.go.id
www.depkumham.go.id
www.kemenpera.go.id
www.dephut.go.id
www.dkp.go.id
www.kimpraswil.go.id
www.budpar.go.id
www.menegpp.go.id
www.menpan.go.id
www.bappenas.go.id
www.menlh.go.id
www.ristek.go.id

State Ministry of Information and Communication

www.depkominfo.go.id

State Ministry of Development of Disadvantaged Regions

www.kemenegpdt.go.id

State Ministry of Youth and Sports Affairs
Agency for the Assessment and Application of Technology
Indonesia Central Bureau of Statistic (BPS)
The National Agency of Drug and Food Control
National Standardization Agency
National Consumer Protection Agency (BPKN)

www.menpora.go.id
www.bppt.go.id
www.bps.go.id
www.pom.go.id
www.bsn.or.id
www.bpkn.go.id
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MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY
REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA
Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav. 52-53, 6th Floor
Jakarta 12950 - INDONESIA
Phone : [62-21] 525 1661
Fax
: [62-21] 525 1661
e-mail : karomas@depperin.go.id

